
 

CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   April 26, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – Cooperative Procurement for Ward Park - Lattanzi Field Grandstand  

 

The Parks & Recreation department has been authorized to purchase grandstand seating at Ward Park – Lattanzi 

Field.  The grandstands will be designed and installed by GT Grandstands, Inc. using TIPS cooperative contract 

#181101.  The TIPS cooperative increases efficiency, effectiveness and provides substantial savings for 

participating public entities.  The City of Smyrna has been a member since 2016.    

. 

 

Scope of Work Cost 

Furnish, deliver and install: 

9 row x 99’ Grandstand 

398 - 18” bench seats 

8 handicap and 8 companion spaces 

 

$239,440.00 

Add for gate closure at top (2) bench seat areas next 

to press box 
$    2,725.00 

Add for anodized finish on deck boards to 

eliminate oxidation 
$   10,261.00 

TOTAL $252,426.00 

 

              

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Parks & Recreation that this project be awarded to GT Grandstands, 

Inc. using the TIPS cooperative contract # 181101 in the amount of $252,426.00.   

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   


